
From: Susan Hunnewell
To: Allary Braitsch
Cc: Gary @ Barsky; Elizabeth Laracy
Subject: Hunting Lane - OOC Condition #54
Date: Friday, October 18, 2019 3:27:00 PM
Attachments: DP water level data 10-6-19.pdf

Hunting Lane Well 1 chemistry report 9-18-19.pdf
Hunting Lane Well 1 Drilling Report Aug 2019.pdf
Hunting Lane Well 1 Test report Sep 2019.pdf
Hunting Lane Well 2 chemistry report 10-11-19.pdf
Hunting Lane Well 2 Drilling Report Aug 2019.pdf
Hunting Lane Well 2 Test Report Sep 2019.pdf

Allary,

In accordance with Post-Construction Condition 54 of the Order of Conditions associated with the
Hunting Lane project (DEP #283-0389), please find attached hereto the well information required.
Specifically you will find attached the well drilling logs (for Well #1 and #2), pump test data for both
wells and water quality test results.

We trust that the transmittal of this information satisfies this requirement of the OOC. However,
should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me directly. Also,
please advise if there are additional items that should be completed in the near future that are
required in the OOC.

Kind Regards,
Susan Hunnewell, P.E.
Vice President - Director of Water Engineering
Onsite Engineering, Inc.
279 East Central Street
PMB 241
Franklin, MA 02038
P: 508-553-0616 ext. 702
Toll Free: 1-833-8ONSITE     
C: 978-660-2752
Email: shunnewell@onsite-eng.com
Web: www.onsite-eng.com



Drive Point Groundwater Levels

Hunting Lane

Sherborn, MA

Drive Point 1 (DP1) is the monitoring well closest to Well #2

Refusal at 3.7 feet, total length of screen and riser = 5.2 feet

Drive Point 2 (DP2) is the monitoring well closer to Hunting Lane

Refusal at 3.45 feet, total length of screen and riser = 8.25 feet

Date Time Reading (btoc) Time Reading (btoc)

3-Sep 11:38 AM 3.90 11:50 AM 6.21

4-Sep 2:35 PM 4.20 2:45 PM 6.25

5-Sep 1:50 PM 4.30 2:00 PM 6.28

6-Sep 9:55 AM 4.44 10:01 AM 6.35

7-Sep 11:28 AM 4.47 11:34 AM 6.35

8-Sep 11:17 AM 4.60 11:22 AM 6.49

9-Sep 9:47 AM 4.79 9:52 AM 6.59

10-Sep 9:33 AM 4.89 9:39 AM 6.65

11-Sep 9:42 AM 4.90 9:46 AM 6.70

12-Sep 9:39 AM 4.98 9:42 AM 6.78

13-Sep 9:56 AM 4.99 9:59 AM 6.79

14-Sep 10:03 AM 5.00 10:07 AM 6.87

15-Sep 4:59 PM 4.97 5:02 PM 6.77

16-Sep 8:55 AM 4.98 9:00 AM 6.90 Fracture Enhancement performed at Well #2

17-Sep 9:12 AM 4.99 9:17 AM 6.89

18-Sep 9:33 AM 5.00 9:38 AM 6.96 8-hour preliminary pump test performed at Well #1

19-Sep 8:27 AM 4.99 8:32 AM 6.10

20-Sep 8:31 AM 4.99 8:35 AM 6.56

21-Sep 10:25 AM 4.97 10:29 AM 6.81

22-Sep 10:17 AM 5.02 10:21 AM 6.96

23-Sep 8:58 AM 4.99 9:03 AM 7.04

24-Sep 10:02 AM 5.03 10:06 AM 6.98

25-Sep 10:22 AM 5.07 10:26 AM 7.04

26-Sep 8:20 AM 5.08 8:24 AM 7.15

27-Sep 1:32 PM 5.04 1:36 PM 6.88

28-Sep 5:36 PM 5.05 5:40 PM 6.92

29-Sep 3:54 PM 5.07 3:58 PM 7.17

30-Sep 9:45 AM 5.06 9:51 AM 7.16 8-hour preliminary pump test performed at Well #2

1-Oct 8:52 AM 5.07 8:56 AM 6.71

2-Oct 9:21 AM 5.10 9:25 AM 6.94

3-Oct 8:12 AM 5.08 8:16 AM 6.31

4-Oct 4:44 PM 5.07 4:50 PM 6.45

5-Oct 9:14 AM 5.09 9:18 AM 6.64

6-Oct 4:50 PM 5.06 4:54 PM 6.79

DP1 DP2



 

Well #1



 



 



 



Time 10 GPM 20 GPM 30 GPM 40 GPM
1 12.05 31.71 61.15 94.35
2 13.68 33.42 64.75 99.3
3 14.62 36.36 66.96 100.69
4 15.5 38.49 68.55 103.61
5 16.01 39.87 69.81 104.9
6 16.5 41.86 70.84 106.32
7 16.91 41.8 71.74 106.82
8 17.15 42.52 72.69 107.55
9 18 43.05 73.4 108.13

10 18.5 43.6 73.75 108.52
15 19.51 44.71 75.82 110.64
20 20.01 44.17 77.2 112.6
25 22.48 49.05 79.27 113.35
30 24.05 48.7 80.3 114.12
40 25.17 49.67 81.82 115.26
50 25.64 50.69 83.92 116.04
60 26.01 51.74 83.82 116.8
70 25.5 52.32 84.87 117.15
80 25.21 53.03 85.65 117.85
90 25.42 53.7 86.35 118.44

100 25.81 54.2 87 118.88
110 25.85 54.64 87.63 119.25
120 25.8 55.1 88.1 119.55

Barsky - Hunting Lane, Sherborn, MA
Well No. 1 Pumping Test

Wednesday, September 18, 2019
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N ashoba Analytical, LLC
31A Willow Road, Ayer MA 01432 Website: http://www.NashobaAnalytical.com

Tel: 978-391-4428 Fax: 978-391-4643  LabNumber: 207272

                       Use this number with all correspondence

Client:

ReportDate: 9/24/2019Maher Services     

71 Concord Street 

North Reading, MA 01854

Parameter Date of AnalysisResult MRLMethod

Certificate of Analysis

AnalystMCL

20 Hunting Lane, Sherborn, MA

Sampled: 9/18/2019 4:25:00 PM by Jake Maher

- Sample Port

0.125 9/23/20190.004Aluminum, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA11180.2

38.9 9/23/20190.2Calcium, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA1118Not Spec

0.021 9/23/20190.004Copper, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA11181.3

0.376# 9/23/20190.004Iron, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA11180.3

4.3 9/23/20190.1Magnesium, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA1118Not Spec

0.012 9/23/20190.004Manganese, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA11180.05

4.9 9/23/20190.1Potassium, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA1118Not Spec

ND 9/23/20190.003Silver, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA11180.1

ND 9/23/20190.004Zinc, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA11185

88 9/19/20191Alkalinity, MG/L SM 2320B M-MA1118Not Spec

13.2 9/19/20191Chloride, MG/L EPA 300.0 M-MA1118250

5 9/19/20191Color Apparent, CU SM 2120B M-MA111815

115 9/23/20191Hardness, Total, MG/L SM 2340B M-MA1118Not Spec

0 9/19/20190Odor, TON SM 2150B PN3

8 9/19/2019NApH, PH AT 25C SM 4500-H-B M-MA11186.5 - 8.5

23 9/19/20191Sulfate, MG/L EPA 300.0 M-MA1118250

170 9/20/20191Total Dissolved Solids, MG/L SM 2540C M-MA1118500

2.1 9/19/20190.1Turbidity, NTU EPA 180.1 M-MA1118Not Spec

Massachusetts Certified 
Laboratory #M-MA1118

David L. Knowlton 
Laboratory Director

MCL=Maximum Contaminant Level (EPA Limit), MRL = Minimum Reporting Level

Sodium Guidelines- Mass 20, EPA 250,  # = Result Exceeds Limit or Guideline

ND = None Detected (<MRL),   * = Background Bacteria Noted, J=Estimated Value

Analysis performed according to 310CMR42.00

Page 1 of 3
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

Parameter ResultMCL

Sampled: 9/18/2019 4:25:00 PM by Jake Maher

Volatile Organics Compounds EPA 524.2 Method Detection Limit 0.5 ug/L

20 Hunting Lane, Sherborn, MA, Sample Port

Date of Analysis Analyst

ND1,1,1,2-TETRACHLOROETHANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,1,1-TRICHLOROETHANE, UG/L 200 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,1,2,2-TETRACHLOROETHANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,1,2-TRICHLOROETHANE, UG/L 5 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,1-DICHLOROETHANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,1-DICHLOROETHYLENE, UG/L 7 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,1-DICHLOROPROPENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,2,3-TRICHLOROBENZENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,2,3-TRICHLOROPROPANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,2,4-TRICHLOROBENZENE, UG/L 70 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,2,4-TRIMETHYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,2-DICHLOROETHANE, UG/L 5 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,2-DICHLOROPROPANE, UG/L 5 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,3,5-TRIMETHYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,3-DICHLOROPROPANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

ND2,2-DICHLOROPROPANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDACETONE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDBENZENE, UG/L 5 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDBROMOBENZENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDBROMOCHLOROMETHANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDBROMODICHLOROMETHANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDBROMOFORM, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDBROMOMETHANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDCARBON TETRACHLORIDE, UG/L 5 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDCHLORODIBROMOMETHANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDCHLOROETHANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDCHLOROFORM, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDCHLOROMETHANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDCIS-1,2-DICHLOROETHYLENE, UG/L 70 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDDIBROMOMETHANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

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

Page 2 of 3



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

NDDICHLORODIFLUOROMETHANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDDICHLOROMETHANE, UG/L 5 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDETHYLBENZENE, UG/L 700 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDFLUOROTRICHLOROMETHANE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDHEXACHLOROBUTADIENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDISOPROPYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDM-DICHLOROBENZENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDMETHYL ETHYL KETONE (MEK), UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDMETHYL TERTIARY BUTYL ETHER, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDMONOCHLOROBENZENE, UG/L 100 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDNAPHTHALENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDN-BUTYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDN-PROPYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDO-CHLOROTOLUENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDO-DICHLOROBENZENE, UG/L 600 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDPARA-DICHLOROBENZENE, UG/L 5 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDP-CHLOROTOLUENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDP-ISOPROPYLTOLUENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDSEC-BUTYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDSTYRENE, UG/L 100 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDTERT-BUTYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDTETRACHLOROETHYLENE, UG/L 5 9/20/2019 M-MA072

1.38TOLUENE, UG/L 1000 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDTRANS-1,2-DICHLOROETHYLENE, UG/L 100 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDTRICHLOROETHYLENE, UG/L 5 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDVINYL CHLORIDE, UG/L 2 9/20/2019 M-MA072

NDXYLENES (TOTAL), UG/L 10000 9/20/2019 M-MA072

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

Page 3 of 3
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Time Water Level Pump Rate Time Water Level Pump Rate
min ft btoc gpm min ft btoc gpm

0 7.35 165 203.19 10
1 27.92 10 180 208.52 10
2 32.31 10 181 215.20 15
3 36.56 10 182 218.81 15
4 40.32 10 183 221.89 15
5 44.69 10 184 225.38 15
6 48.70 10 185 227.72 15
7 52.51 10 186 230.42 15
8 56.79 10 187 233.18 15
9 60.98 10 188 235.41 15

10 64.92 10 189 239.52 15
15 84.00 10 190 241.73 15
20 96.45 10 195 258.13 15
25 106.71 10 200 266.51 15
30 115.54 10 205 267.40 15
40 129.61 10 210 268.93 15
50 138.34 10 220 276.14 15
60 144.68 10 230 281.90 14
70 150.63 10 240 288.30 14
80 154.70 10 270 265.90 9.7
90 158.83 10 300 265.74 9.7

100 164.21 10 330 265.37 9.7
110 169.96 10 360 264.23 9.7
120 173.31 10 390 258.50 9.7
135 177.80 10 420 258.55 9.5
150 185.61 10 480 259.73 9.4

Barsky - Hunting Lane, Sherborn, MA
Well No. 2 Pumping Test

Monday, September 30, 2019



N ashoba Analytical, LLC
31A Willow Road, Ayer MA 01432 Website: http://www.NashobaAnalytical.com

Tel: 978-391-4428 Fax: 978-391-4643  LabNumber: 207684

                       Use this number with all correspondence

Client:

ReportDate: 10/9/2019Maher Services     

71 Concord Street 

North Reading, MA 01854

Parameter Date of AnalysisResult MRLMethod

Certificate of Analysis

AnalystMCL

Barsky Real Estate, 20 Hunting Lane, Sherborn MA

Sampled: 9/30/2019 3:00:00 PM by J. Maher

- Sample Port

0.063 10/3/20190.004Aluminum, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA11180.2

30.5 10/3/20190.2Calcium, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA1118Not Spec

ND 10/3/20190.004Copper, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA11181.3

0.552# 10/3/20190.004Iron, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA11180.3

2.9 10/3/20190.1Magnesium, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA1118Not Spec

0.022 10/3/20190.004Manganese, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA11180.05

2.3 10/3/20190.1Potassium, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA1118Not Spec

ND 10/3/20190.003Silver, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA11180.1

ND 10/3/20190.004Zinc, MG/L EPA 200.7 M-MA11185

70 10/1/20191Alkalinity, MG/L SM 2320B M-MA1118Not Spec

16.7 10/1/20191Chloride, MG/L EPA 300.0 M-MA1118250

8 10/1/20191Color Apparent, CU SM 2120B M-MA111815

88 10/3/20191Hardness, Total, MG/L SM 2340B M-MA1118Not Spec

1 10/1/20190Odor, TON SM 2150B PN3

7.8 10/1/2019NApH, PH AT 25C SM 4500-H-B M-MA11186.5 - 8.5

20.6 10/1/20191Sulfate, MG/L EPA 300.0 M-MA1118250

150 10/3/20191Total Dissolved Solids, MG/L SM 2540C M-MA1118500

2.2 10/1/20190.1Turbidity, NTU EPA 180.1 M-MA1118Not Spec

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

Barsky Real Estate, 20 Hunting Lane, Sherborn MA, Sample Port

Date of Analysis Analyst

ND1,1,1,2-TETRACHLOROETHANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,1,1-TRICHLOROETHANE, UG/L 200 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,1,2,2-TETRACHLOROETHANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,1,2-TRICHLOROETHANE, UG/L 5 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,1-DICHLOROETHANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,1-DICHLOROETHYLENE, UG/L 7 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,1-DICHLOROPROPENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,2,3-TRICHLOROBENZENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,2,3-TRICHLOROPROPANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,2,4-TRICHLOROBENZENE, UG/L 70 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,2,4-TRIMETHYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,2-DICHLOROETHANE, UG/L 5 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,2-DICHLOROPROPANE, UG/L 5 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,3,5-TRIMETHYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,3-DICHLOROPROPANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

ND2,2-DICHLOROPROPANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDACETONE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDBENZENE, UG/L 5 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDBROMOBENZENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDBROMOCHLOROMETHANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDBROMODICHLOROMETHANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDBROMOFORM, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDBROMOMETHANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDCARBON TETRACHLORIDE, UG/L 5 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDCHLORODIBROMOMETHANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDCHLOROETHANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDCHLOROFORM, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDCHLOROMETHANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDCIS-1,2-DICHLOROETHYLENE, UG/L 70 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDDIBROMOMETHANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

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

NDDICHLORODIFLUOROMETHANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDDICHLOROMETHANE, UG/L 5 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDETHYLBENZENE, UG/L 700 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDFLUOROTRICHLOROMETHANE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDHEXACHLOROBUTADIENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDISOPROPYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDM-DICHLOROBENZENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDMETHYL ETHYL KETONE (MEK), UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDMETHYL TERTIARY BUTYL ETHER, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDMONOCHLOROBENZENE, UG/L 100 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDNAPHTHALENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDN-BUTYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDN-PROPYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDO-CHLOROTOLUENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDO-DICHLOROBENZENE, UG/L 600 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDPARA-DICHLOROBENZENE, UG/L 5 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDP-CHLOROTOLUENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDP-ISOPROPYLTOLUENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDSEC-BUTYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDSTYRENE, UG/L 100 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDTERT-BUTYLBENZENE, UG/L -- 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDTETRACHLOROETHYLENE, UG/L 5 10/2/2019 M-MA072

4.3TOLUENE, UG/L 1000 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDTRANS-1,2-DICHLOROETHYLENE, UG/L 100 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDTRICHLOROETHYLENE, UG/L 5 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDVINYL CHLORIDE, UG/L 2 10/2/2019 M-MA072

NDXYLENES (TOTAL), UG/L 10000 10/2/2019 M-MA072

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


